
From: PCBO Subscription
To: pcbodist@coyote.csusm.edu
Subject: [Pcbodist] New Concur Feature: Request ID Required
Date: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 1:56:31 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png
ATT00001.txt

Partners in Campus Business Operations
New Concur Feature:  Request ID Required
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Sent on behalf of: CSUSM Travel Office
 
Hello PCBO Community,
 
The Travel Office would like to communicate a new feature in Concur. When booking travel in Concur (flight, train,
rental car, hotel), Concur will now require the Travel Request ID before finalizing the trip reservation. This
small change will remind users to submit a travel request before booking travel in Concur.
 
Once the travel request is created and submitted in Concur, the user will be able to copy the Request ID and paste it
into the trip reservation when prompted. The travel request does not need to be fully approved, just submitted.
 
Below is an example of what the Request ID will look like after submitting a travel request for approval.
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Below is what it will look like when Concur prompts the user to enter the Request ID while booking flight, train, car,
or hotel in Concur. You will not be able to proceed without a Request ID.
 
 

 
 
As always, please continue to remind your departments that an approved travel request is required before the start
of the trip, regardless of where reservations are booked.
 
Please email traveloffice@csusm.edu with any questions
 
Thank you!
CSUSM Travel Office
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